
All meetings begin at 7:30pm unless otherwise noted 

 

The listings of items are those reasonably anticipated by the Chair which may be discussed.  Not all items listed may in fact be discussed 

and other items not listed may also be discussed to the extent permitted by law. 

 

 

 TOWN OF HULL MEMORANDUM 

  
To:     Board of Selectmen  

From:     Philip Lemnios, Town Manager  

Date:     November 07, 2017 

 

Subject:    Board of Selectmen’s Meeting   
 

Meeting date:    November 16, 2017 
 

Time:    7:30 p.m. 
 

Location:    Town Hall- Costa Meeting Room  
  

 

AGENDA 
 

7:30     Chief Chris Russo, re- Introduction of new firefighters, Jake Williamson and Tyler 

Pari 

 

7:35    Town Accountant, Mike Buckley and Tax Collector/Treasurer Eileen White,  

 re- Bond Issuance and Re-Funding 

 

7:45 Planning Director, Chris DiIorio, re-Marijuana Zoning Proposal    

 

8:00 Selectwoman Jennifer Constable-re- Skateboard Park 

 

8:15 Town Manager, Phil Lemnios, re-  FY19 Budget Preview and vote to set opening and 

closing of warrant for May 2018 Town Meeting 

 

APPROVALS 

1. John Boyd, 4 Sunset Ave., re-License Request  

 
2. David P. Irwin, 8 Town Way, re:  Letter of Interest to serve on the Hull Veteran’s  

 Council.   

 

EXECUTIVE SESSION 
 

Police Chief  

 

 


